
                            City Council Memorandum 

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members 
From:  John Caven  
Date:  May 26, 2020 
Item:  Award of Contract – 2020 Seal Coat Program 
 
Council Action Requested:   
The council is requested to award the contract for the 2020 Seal Coat Program to the lowest responsible 
bidder, Allied Blacktop Company, in the amount of $75,976.96. 
 
Background Information:   
Two bids were received on time and opened for the 2020 Seal Coat Program on Wednesday, May 6th.  
The substantial completion date for the project is June 26, 2020. 

Bidder Amount 
Allied Blacktop Company $92,731.88 
Pearson Brothers $179,686.16 
  
  
  

Financial Impact:    
The 2020 Seal Coat Program is paid by the 2019-1 Infrastructure Improvement project funds 
($71,482.22) and development escrow funds collected ($4,494.74) for South Pines 8th & 9th Additions. 
 
The remaining $16,755.27 of the original project is not recommended due to limited remaining 2019-1 
Infrastructure project funds. 
 
The low bid, submitteed by Allied Blacktop Company, came in 17.6% lower than the construction cost 
estimate and is within budget.   
 
Attachments:     
Project Maps (2) 
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